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!Ref([[kN$$NfhEN$$NN4MD137
,[4 Dear Mr. Sraniawski:,

. ,

'The following is submitted'with reference'to your letter of-'

September- 26,11989.'

'

.m
' Thai technologists .have been reminded that the NRC license - -l

'

; condition number 14 requires that each treatment day the Gamma ''

Med" Af terlo' der is: used, a : door -interlock check will be-a .

' performed (copy of the memorandum is.: enclosed). Periodically,
a' member.of Paysics staff,will check the records to ensure
compliance,.

' h; . .,
- Sincerely,

| 5 .% . S .. |.

ISaiyid M. Shah, Ph.D.
..

Radiation Safety Officer
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I ,' < , , TO: . All' Therapy Technologists I
|e..n 1s

|0"' 'FROM: - Saiyid'M.-Shah,'Ph.D. ' 6k j
ji

!",..''> DATE: - October 3,-1989 ;
,

t

W RE:*~ Gamma Med Afterloader-Door Interlock Check J- 0
,

. i

As per condition'14 ofcour'NRC license, it is required that ?

y eac3. treatment day the: Gamma-Med Afterloader is used, a door'"
,

L ' interlock check will be performed. ]
1<

.. " , . ,
! Please'make sure.that'the door interlock is checked.and the'

''.

record of theLsame is kept in order for us to be in compliance''

p 'of NRC regulations'. .l
1 . ,

? Thanks for your. cooperation.
.
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